Mykonos, 30 October 2020

HELLENIC REPUBLIC REGION OF CYCLADES



MUNICIPALITY OF MYKONOS

Office: Mayor Address: Town Hall, Akti Kampani, Hora 84600, Mykonos, Greece Telephone: +30 22893 60120 E-mail: mayor@mykonos.gr

BRIEF CURRICULUM VITAE

Konstantinos P. Koukas (b. 1982)



Mayor of Mykonos, Greece (since 2014). Head of the Greek Delegation to the Congress of Local and Regional Authorities of the Council of Europe (since 2020). Member of the Executive Board of the Central Union of Municipalities of Greece (KEDE) (since 2019). Member of the Island Policy Council (SY.NI.PO.) of the Ministry of Shipping and Island Policy (since 2020). Member of the National Cruise Co-ordinating Committee (since 2020).

POLITICAL CAREER:

2019 - Present:

- Re-elected Mayor of the island of Mykonos (term until 31/12/2023).
- Elected at the fourth (4th) place in votes to the Board of Mayors and Local Councilors of the Central Union of Municipalities of Greece (KEDE).
- Elected by the KEDE Board as Head of the Greek Delegation to the Congress of Local and Regional Authorities of the Council of Europe.

2014 - 2019:

- Elected Mayor of the island of Mykonos.
- Elected as member of the Board of Mayors at the Regional Association of Southern Aegean Municipalities of Greece.
- Appointed as member of the 'Committee of Institutions and Equality' of the Central Union of Municipalities of Greece (KEDE).
- Appointed as member of the Board of Mayors and Local Councilors of the Greek Institute of Local Administration (ITA).

2012 - 2014:

Elected 'Vice President' of the South Aegean Regional Council.

2010 - 2014:

 Elected Regional Councilor of the Southern Aegean, being the first elected representative in votes of preference in the Cyclades and at the same time, one of youngest elected representatives in Greece.

2009 - 2010:

 Vice-President of the European Parliament's Stagiaire Association (October 2009 - March 2010).

CONGRESS EXPERIENCE:

January 2020:

- Representative of the Chamber of Local Authorities Delegation Chair
- Head of Delegation (Statutory Forum)
- 1st full member (Monitoring Committee)

EDUCATION:

- Master's Degree in Tourism and Business Administration, Hellenic Open University.
- Master's Degree in European and International Studies, Law School, National & Kapodistrian University of Athens
 Dissertation Title: "The case law of the European Court of Human Rights as a framework for the analysis of the defendant's presumption of innocence".
- Bachelor's Degree, Faculty of Law, Law School of Democritus University of Thrace. Focus on International and European Law, Public Law, Penal Law, Civil Law & International Relations.
- Bachelor's Degree, Department of Language, Literature and Culture of the Black Sea Countries, Democritus University of Thrace.

LANGUAGES: English, Italian.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

2010 – Today:

• Attorney in the Court of Appeals, with my own private law firm in Mykonos and a member of the Syros Bar Association.

2009 – 2010:

 Completed internship –Schuman Scholarship– at the European Parliament, Directorate-General for the Presidency, Brussels (Belgium).

2007 – 2009:

 Worked as Ministerial Staff for the Greek Minister of Interior (Political staff), in the Cabinet of the Minister of Interior, having as key administrative and political responsibilities, issues in the fields of Public Order and Public Administration.